#### SHELTON GREATER CHINA FUND Form 485BPOS April 29, 2014

#### As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 29, 2014 1933 Act Registration Number – 333-176060 1940 Act Registration Number – 811-05617

#### SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

#### Form N-1A

#### REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 /X/ Post-Effective Amendment No. \_3\_ and/or

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT OF 1940 /X/ Amendment No. 4

> Shelton Greater China Fund (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter)

> > 44 Montgomery Street #2100 San Francisco, CA 94104 (Address of Principal Office)

Telephone Number: (415) 398-2727 Stephen C. Rogers 44 Montgomery Street #2100 San Francisco, CA 94104 (Name and Address of Agent for Service)

With copy to: Timothy S. Johnson Reed Smith LLP 225 Fifth Avenue Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222 Telephone Number: (412) 288-1484

It is proposed that this filing will become effective:

[]	immediately upon filing pursuant to Rule 485(b)
[X]	on May 1, 2014 pursuant to Rule 485(b)
[]	60 days after filing pursuant to Rule 485(a)(1)
[]	75 days after filing pursuant to Rule 485(a)(2)
[]	on pursuant to Rule 485(a)

Prospectus

May 1, 2014 Shelton Greater China Fund Ticker Symbol: SGCFX

> (800) 955-9988 www.sheltoncap.com Email us at info@sheltoncap.com

The Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") has not approved or disapproved these securities or passed on whether the information in this prospectus is adequate or accurate. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The Fund's shares are not a bank deposit and are not guaranteed, endorsed or insured by any financial institution or government entity such as the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC").

## Table Of Contents

The Fund (Summary)	1
Investment Objectives, Principal Strategies and Related Risks	4
Management and Organization	6
Additional Non-Principal Investment Related Risks	6
How to Buy Shares	8
How to Sell Shares	9
Other Policies	10
Dividends and Taxes	11
Privacy Statement	11
Financial Highlights	13

### Shelton Greater China Fund Ticker Symbol: SGCFX

### The Fund (Summary)

#### Investment Objective

Shelton Greater China Fund's (the "Fund") investment objective is long-term capital appreciation.

#### Fees and Expenses of the Fund

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay when you buy and hold shares of the Fund.

Shareholder Fees	
(fees paid directly from your investment)	
Redemption or exchange fees (for shares of the Fund purchased that are held 90 days or less from the date of purchase.)	2.00%
Other Expenses	none
Annual Fund Operating Expenses	
Annual Fund Operating Expenses (expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value of your investment)	
	1.25%
(expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value of your investment)	1.25% none
(expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value of your investment) Management fees	

\*The Fund's investment manager, Shelton Capital Management, voluntarily agreed to, effective May 1, 2013, reimburse expenses incurred by the Fund to the extent that total annual fund operating expenses (excluding extraordinary expenses) exceed 1.98% until June 1, 2015. For the reporting period, the Fund's net operating expenses were 2.36% after expense reimbursement. Shelton Capital Management may be reimbursed for any foregone advisory fees or unreimbursed expenses within three fiscal years following a particular reduction or expense, but only to the extent the reimbursement does not cause the Fund to exceed applicable expense limits and the effect of the reimbursement is measured after all ordinary operating expenses are calculated. Any such reimbursement is subject to the review and approval of the Fund's Board of Trustees.

### Example

This example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds.

The example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated and then redeem all of your shares at the end of those periods. This example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and that

the Fund's operating expenses remain the same. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your costs would be:

1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
\$239	\$867	\$1,521	\$3,273

### Portfolio Turnover

The Fund pays transaction costs, such as commissions and transfer taxes on foreign securities, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in annual fund operating expenses or in the example, affect the Fund's performance. During the most recent fiscal year, the Fund's portfolio turnover rate was 10% of the average value of its portfolio. This reflects a reduction in the turnover rate from the 2012 fiscal year which was 81%. This reduction was due to the portfolio management style differences between the former sub-advisor and Shelton Capital Management who assumed management of the Fund in October, 2012.

### Principal Investment Strategies

The Fund's objective is long-term capital appreciation by investing primarily in companies that (i) are domiciled in, or traded on exchanges located in the Greater China region, specifically Taiwan, Hong Kong, Singapore and the People's Republic of China or (ii) have derived or are expected to derive in the company's current fiscal year (measured as of the time of original investment) a significant portion (at least 50%) of their revenues by exporting to or importing from, trading with or operating in mainland China. A company meeting the requirements of either items (i) or (ii) of the previous sentence is defined as a "Greater China Company."

Under normal circumstances, the Fund will invest at least 80% of the Fund's net assets in the common and preferred stocks of Greater China Companies. Net assets would typically include borrowings for investment purposes; however, the Fund has no present intent to borrow.

A company is considered to be domiciled in, or traded on exchanges located in a country if it (i) is organized under the laws of that country, or (ii) derives at least 50% of its revenues or profits from goods produced or sold, investments made, services performed, or has at least 50% of its assets located within that country, or (iii) has the primary trading markets for its securities in that country, or (iv) is controlled by a governmental entity or agency, instrumentality or a political subdivision of that country.

### Principal Risks

Emerging Markets Risk: The countries of the Greater China region are considered to be emerging market countries. Investment in these markets involves certain risks that are unlike investments in developed markets like the United States or Western Europe and include, but are not limited to: (i) fluctuations in foreign exchange rates; (ii) foreign financial, economic, political and social developments; (iii) different legal systems; (iv) the possible imposition of exchange controls and other foreign governmental laws and restrictions, including expropriation; (v) lower trading volume; (vi) different trading and settlement practices; (vii) much greater price volatility and illiquidity; (viii) less governmental supervision; (ix) changes in currency rates; (x) high and volatile inflation rates; (xi) fluctuating interest rates; (xii) less publicly available information; (xiii) different accounting, auditing and financial recordkeeping standards and requirements; (xiv) confiscatory taxation; and (xv) increased costs associated with and difficulty in obtaining or enforcing a court judgment.

Equity Risk: The Fund's shares will be sensitive to the fluctuation of the stock prices for companies in which it invests. The value of equity investments tends to rise and fall more rapidly than other investments such as fixed income and

money market instruments and the net result would be more volatility. Additionally, because the Fund's strategy is to invest a significant portion of its net

1

assets in the common stocks of Greater China companies, there is a risk that an issuer that is treated as an eligible portfolio company because it is expected to derive a significant portion of its revenues from exports to or operations in mainland China may not actually derive a significant portion of its revenues from Chinese exports or operations. As a result, the Fund's portfolio may not be as closely linked to the Chinese economy.

Market Risk: The securities markets of the Greater China region are not as large as the U.S. securities markets and have substantially less trading volume, which may result in a lack of liquidity and high price volatility relative to the U.S. securities markets. There also may be a high concentration of market capitalization and trading volume in a small number of issuers representing a limited number of industries, as well as a high concentration of investors (including investment funds and other institutional investors), particularly in the Chinese securities markets. As a consequence, the performance of a single company or a small group of companies could have a much greater impact on the securities markets of the Greater China region than they would have on the U.S. securities market, which can result in higher price volatility in such foreign securities markets.

In addition to their smaller size and lesser liquidity, the securities markets of the Greater China region are less developed than U.S. securities markets. Regulatory standards are, in many respects, less stringent than U.S. standards. There generally is less government supervision and regulation of exchanges, brokers and issuers in the securities markets of the Greater China region than there is in the United States. Furthermore, there is a lower level of monitoring and oversight of the markets and the activities of investors in such markets, and enforcement of existing regulations may be extremely limited. Consequently, the prices at which the Fund may acquire investments may be affected by other market participants' anticipation of our investment decisions, by insider trading (trading by persons with material non-public information) and by securities transactions by brokers in anticipation of our transactions in particular securities. Some of these practices would generally be considered unlawful if conducted in the U.S. securities markets.

Reporting Standards Risk: Accounting, auditing and financial reporting standards and requirements in the securities markets of the Greater China region differ, in some cases significantly, from those applicable to U.S. issuers. In particular, the assets and profits appearing on the financial statements of a foreign issuer may not reflect its financial position or results of operations in the way they would be reflected had the financial statement been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Inflation accounting may indirectly generate losses or profits. Consequently, financial data may be materially affected by restatements for inflation and may not accurately reflect the real condition of those issuers and securities markets. Substantially less information is publicly available about certain non-U.S. issuers than is available about U.S. issuers.

Political, Social and Economic Risk: Investments in the Greater China region involve certain risks and special considerations not typically associated with investments in the United States, such as greater government control over the economy, political and legal uncertainty and the risk that the Chinese government may decide not to continue to support economic reform programs and the risk of nationalization or expropriation of assets. The value of the Fund's assets may be adversely affected by these political, economic, social and religious instabilities, as well as inadequate investor protection, changes in laws or regulations of countries within the Asian region (including countries in which the Fund invests, as well as the broader region), international relations with other nations, natural disasters, medical emergencies, corruption and military activity.

The Greater China region, and particularly China, may be adversely affected by political, military, economic and other factors related to North Korea. In addition China's border disputes with many of its neighbors and historically strained relations with Japan could adversely impact economies in the region. The economies of many countries in the Greater China region differ from the economies of more developed countries in many respects, such as rate of growth, inflation, capital reinvestment, resource self-sufficiency, financial system stability, the national balance of payments position and sensitivity to changes in global trade. Certain countries in the Greater China region are highly dependent

upon and may be affected by developments in the United States, Europe and other economies in the Greater China region.

Currency Risk: There is the risk that the value of one or more of the foreign currencies in which the Fund's investments are denominated (these are anticipated to be: the US dollar, the Renminbi, the Hong Kong dollar, the New Taiwan dollar and the Singapore dollar) will increase or decrease against the value of the U.S. dollar, which will affect the value of the Fund's share price. The value of a foreign investment may decline in U.S. dollar terms because of the changing value of a currency. This is referred to as that currency weakening against the U.S. dollar. While the Fund may hedge currency risks, the Advisor does not anticipate doing so at this time. Therefore, you should carefully consider the risk of currency devaluations and fluctuations and the effect these may have on the Fund in determining whether to invest in the Fund.

Additionally, countries in the Greater China region may utilize formal or informal currency-exchange controls or "capital controls." Capital controls could impose restrictions on the Fund's ability to repatriate investments or income. Such controls may also affect the value of the Fund's holdings.

Recent Events Risk: Recent developments in the U.S. and foreign financial markets illustrate the current environment is one of extraordinary and possibly unprecedented uncertainty. Conditions in the debt and equity capital markets in the United States and abroad have caused firms in the financial services sector to take significant losses relating to, among other things, subprime mortgages and the re-pricing of credit risk in the broadly syndicated loan market, which has generally made it costlier for investors to insure against defaults on such debt. The regulation of these markets and the participants therein may change as a result of such conditions. The recent instability in the financial markets has led the U.S. government and certain foreign governments to take unprecedented actions designed to support certain financial institutions and segments of the financial markets that have experienced extreme volatility, and in some cases a lack of liquidity. Federal, state and other governments, their regulatory agencies or self-regulatory organizations may take actions that affect the regulation of the securities in which the Fund invests, or the issuers of such securities in which the Fund invests, in unforeseeable ways that could have a material adverse effect on the Fund's business and operations. Such legislation or regulation could limit or preclude the Fund's ability to achieve its investment objective. Furthermore, volatile financial markets can expose the Fund to greater market and liquidity risk and potential difficulty in valuing portfolio instruments held by the Fund.

Management: The Fund is actively managed and could experience losses if the Advisor's judgment about markets, interest rates or the attractiveness, relative values, liquidity, or potential appreciation of particular investments made for the

2

Fund's portfolio prove to be incorrect. There can be no guarantee that these techniques or the Advisor's investment decisions will produce the desired results. Additionally legislative, regulatory or tax developments may affect the investment techniques available to the Advisor in connection with managing the Fund and may also adversely affect the ability of the Fund to achieve its investment goal.

### Investment Results

The bar chart and performance table below show the variability of the Fund's performance from year to year. The table compares the performance of the Fund with a benchmark index. These figures assume that all distributions are reinvested. The Fund's performance will fluctuate, and past performance (before and after taxes) is no guarantee of future results. Additionally, as of October 10, 2011, the Fund was converted from a closed-end fund to an open-end fund. Therefore, the Fund's performance for periods prior to October 10, 2011 may not be representative of performance for future periods. Updated performance information may be obtained on our website www.sheltoncap.com or by calling 1-800-995-9988.

Best Quarter: 26.02 % (Q2, 2009) Worst Quarter: -27.15% (Q4, 2008) Year to date performance as of 3/31/14: -2.36% Date of inception: May 12, 1989

After-tax returns are calculated using the historical highest individual federal marginal income tax rates plus the new Medicare surtax which went effective on January 1, 2013, and do not reflect the impact of state and local taxes. Actual after-tax returns depend on the investor's tax situation and may differ from those shown, and the after-tax returns shown are not relevant to investors who hold their Fund shares through tax-deferred arrangements such as 401(k) plans or individual retirement accounts.

Average Annual Return (for the period ended 12/31/13)

Shelton Greater China Fund	1 year	5 years	10 years
Return Before Taxes	4.34%	14.29%	3.80%
Return After Taxes on Distributions	3.00%	13.99%	3.65%
Return After Taxes on Distributions and Sale of Fund Shares	2.46%	11.36%	2.93%
MSCI Golden Dragon Index (net of foreign withholding taxes)	6.89%	14.92%	9.25%

Effective June 13, 2011, the Fund changed its investment focus from the Republic of China ("Taiwan") to the Greater China region. Therefore, returns for periods prior to June 2011 may not be representative of returns for future periods. Also, effective July 31, 2011, the Fund began using the MSCI Golden Dragon Index (net of foreign withholding taxes) as its benchmark index. The Fund's previous benchmark was the Taiwan Stock Exchange Index.

#### Management

### Investment Advisor

On May 27, 2011, at the Fund's 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, the Fund's shareholders voted to convert the Fund from a closed-end investment company to an open-end investment company, and to approve CCM Partners, L.P., d/b/a Shelton Capital Management, a California limited partnership, to serve as the investment advisor to the Fund (the "Advisor").

### Portfolio Manager

Mr. William Mock is the portfolio manager of the Fund (the "Portfolio Manager") and has served as Portfolio Manager since October 1, 2012. Shelton Capital Management assumed the advisory role of the Fund upon the termination of the Sub-Advisory arrangement with Nikko Asset Management Co., Ltd ("Nikko Hong Kong").

Purchase and Sale of Fund Shares

The Fund's initial and subsequent investment minimums are as follows:

	Minimum	Minimum
	Initial	Subsequent
	Investment	Investment
All Other Accounts	\$1,000	\$100
Accounts with Automatic Investment Plan ("AIP")*	\$500	\$100

\* A minimum monthly contribution of \$100 is required through AIP accounts. For additional information on our AIP program, see section titled "Automatic Investment Plan" in this prospectus.

You may redeem all or a portion of your shares on any business day that the Fund is open by mail, by check, by exchange, by wire, by electronic funds transfer, by access our website at www.sheltoncap.com or by telephone (800) 955-9988.

### Tax Information

Dividends and capital gain distributions you receive from the Fund are subject to federal income taxes and may also be subject to state and local taxes, unless you invest through an IRA, 401(k) plan, or other tax-deferred account.

Payments to Broker-Dealers and other Financial Intermediaries

If you purchase shares of the Fund through a broker-dealer or other financial intermediary (such as a bank), the Advisor or its related companies may pay the intermediary for the sale of Fund shares and related services. These payments may create a conflict of interest by influencing the broker-dealer or other intermediary and your individual financial advisor to recommend the Fund over another investment. Ask your individual financial advisor or visit your financial intermediary's website for more information.

Investment Objectives, Principal Strategies and Related Risks

The Fund's investment objective is long-term capital appreciation by investing primarily in companies that (i) are domiciled in, or traded on exchanges located in the Greater China region, specifically Taiwan, Hong Kong, Singapore and the People's Republic of China or (ii) have derived or are expected to derive in the company's current fiscal year (measured as of the time of the original investment) a significant portion (at least 50%) of their revenues by exporting to or importing from, trading with or operating in mainland China. Generally, the Advisor chooses securities for the Fund that it believes will appreciate over the long-term, and will use both quantitative screening and rely on fundamental research and analysis to identify a company's potential for success. As part of its analysis, the Advisor looks at various factors and will conduct both internal and external research.

### Principal Risks

Emerging Markets Risk: The countries of the Greater China region are considered to be emerging market countries. Investment in these markets involves certain risks that are unlike investments in developed markets like the United States or Western Europe and include, but are not limited to: (i) fluctuations in foreign exchange rates; (ii) foreign financial, economic, political and social developments; (iii) different legal systems; (iv) the possible imposition of exchange controls and other foreign governmental laws and restrictions, including expropriation; (v) lower trading volume; (vi) different trading and settlement practices; (vii) much greater price volatility and illiquidity; (viii) less governmental supervision; (ix) changes in currency rates; (x) high and volatile inflation rates; (xi) fluctuating interest rates; (xii) less publicly available information; (xiii) different accounting, auditing and financial recordkeeping standards and requirements; (xiv) confiscatory taxation; and (xv) increased costs associated with and difficulty in obtaining or enforcing a court judgment.

Equity Risk: The Fund's shares will be sensitive to the fluctuation of the stock prices for companies in which it invests. The value of equity investments tends to rise and fall more rapidly than other investments such as fixed income and money market instruments and the net result would be more volatility. Additionally, because the Fund's strategy is to invest a significant portion of its net assets in the common stocks of Greater China companies, there is a risk that an issuer that is treated as an eligible portfolio company because it is expected to derive a significant portion of its revenues from exports to or operations in mainland China may not actually derive a significant portion of its revenues from Chinese exports or operations. As a result, the Fund's portfolio may not be as closely linked to the Chinese economy.

Market Risk: The securities markets of the Greater China region are not as large as the U.S. securities markets and have substantially less trading volume, which may result in a lack of liquidity and high price volatility relative to the U.S. securities markets. There also may be a high concentration of market capitalization and trading volume in a small number of issuers representing a limited number of industries, as well as a high concentration of investors (including investment funds and other institutional investors), particularly in the Chinese securities markets. As a consequence, the performance of a single company or a small group of companies could have a much greater impact on the securities markets of the Greater China region than they would have on the U.S. securities market, which can result in higher price volatility in such foreign securities markets.

In addition to their smaller size and lesser liquidity, the securities markets of the Greater China region are less developed than U.S. securities markets. Regulatory standards are, in many respects, less stringent than U.S. standards. There generally is less government supervision and regulation of exchanges, brokers and issuers in the securities markets of the Greater China region than there is in the United States. Furthermore, there is a lower level of monitoring and oversight of the markets and the activities of investors in such markets, and enforcement of existing

regulations may be extremely limited. Consequently, the prices at which the Fund may acquire investments may be affected by other market participants' anticipation of our investment decisions, by insider trading (trading by persons with material non-public information) and by securities transactions by brokers in anticipation of our transactions in particular securities. Some of these practices would generally be considered unlawful if conducted in the U.S. securities markets.

Reporting Standards Risk: Accounting, auditing and financial reporting standards and requirements in the securities markets of the Greater China region differ, in some cases significantly, from those applicable to U.S. issuers. In particular, the assets and profits appearing on the financial statements of a foreign issuer may not reflect its financial position or results of operations in the way they would be reflected had the financial statement been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Inflation accounting may indirectly generate losses or profits. Consequently, financial data may be materially affected by restatements for inflation and may not accurately reflect the real condition of those issuers and securities markets. Substantially less information is publicly available about certain non-U.S. issuers than is available about U.S. issuers.

Political, Social and Economic Risk: Investments in the Greater China region involve certain risks and special considerations not typically associated with investments in the United States, such as greater government control over the economy, political and legal uncertainty and the risk that the Chinese government may decide not to continue to support economic reform programs and the risk of nationalization or expropriation of assets. The value of the Fund's assets may be adversely affected by these political, economic, social and religious instabilities, as well as inadequate investor protection, changes in laws or regulations of countries within the Asian region (including countries in which the Fund invests, as well as the broader region), international relations with other nations, natural disasters, medical emergencies, corruption and military activity.

The Greater China region, and particularly China, may be adversely affected by political, military, economic and other factors related to North Korea. In addition China's border disputes with many of its neighbors and historically strained relations with Japan could adversely impact economies in the region. The economies of many countries in the Greater China region differ from the economies of more developed countries in many respects, such as rate of growth, inflation, capital reinvestment, resource self-sufficiency, financial system stability, the national balance of payments position and sensitivity to changes in global trade. Certain countries in the Greater China region are highly dependent upon and may be affected by developments in the United States, Europe and other economies in the Greater China region.

Currency Risk: There is the risk that the value of one or more of the foreign currencies in which the Fund's investments are denominated (these are anticipated to be: the US dollar, the

4

Renminbi, the Hong Kong dollar, the New Taiwan dollar and the Singapore dollar) will increase or decrease against the value of the U.S. dollar, which will affect the value of the Fund's share price. The value of a foreign investment may decline in U.S. dollar terms because of the changing value of a currency. This is referred to as that currency weakening against the U.S. dollar. While the Fund may hedge currency risks, the Advisor does not anticipate doing so at this time. Therefore, you should carefully consider the risk of currency devaluations and fluctuations and the effect these may have on the Fund in determining whether to invest in the Fund.

Additionally, countries in the Greater China region may utilize formal or informal currency-exchange controls or "capital controls." Capital controls could impose restrictions on the Fund's ability to repatriate investments or income. Such controls may also affect the value of the Fund's holdings.

Recent Events Risk: Recent developments in the U.S. and foreign financial markets illustrate the current environment is one of extraordinary and possibly unprecedented uncertainty. Conditions in the debt and equity capital markets in the United States and abroad have caused firms in the financial services sector to take significant losses relating to, among other things, subprime mortgages and the re-pricing of credit risk in the broadly syndicated loan market, which has generally made it costlier for investors to insure against defaults on such debt. The regulation of these markets and the participants therein may change as a result of such conditions. The recent instability in the financial markets has led the U.S. government and certain foreign governments to take unprecedented actions designed to support certain financial institutions and segments of the financial markets that have experienced extreme volatility, and in some cases a lack of liquidity. Federal, state and other governments, their regulatory agencies or self-regulatory organizations may take actions that affect the regulation of the securities in which the Fund invests, or the issuers of such securities in which the Fund invests, in unforeseeable ways that could have a material adverse effect on the Fund's business and operations. Such legislation or regulation could limit or preclude the Fund's ability to achieve its investment objective. Furthermore, volatile financial markets can expose the Fund to greater market and liquidity risk and potential difficulty in valuing portfolio instruments held by the Fund.

Management: The Fund is actively managed and could experience losses if the Advisor's judgment about markets, interest rates or the attractiveness, relative values, liquidity, or potential appreciation of particular investments made for the Fund's portfolio prove to be incorrect. There can be no guarantee that these techniques or the Advisor's investment decisions will produce the desired results. Additionally legislative, regulatory or tax developments may affect the investment techniques available to the Advisor in connection with managing the Fund and may also adversely affect the ability of the Fund to achieve its investment goal.

### Non-Principal Risks

There may be additional risks connected to investing in the Greater China region, as such investing may be done through non-U.S. trading markets and the use of depositary receipts. Such securities may trade in the form of depositary receipts, including American, European and global depositary receipts. Depositary receipts have risks similar to the securities that they represent but they may also involve higher expenses and sometimes can trade at a value that is different to the underlying security. In addition, depositary receipts may not pass through some shareholder rights (voting rights, for example) and may be less liquid than the underlying securities listed on an exchange.

The Fund may invest in convertible preferred stocks, and convertible bonds and debentures. The risks of convertible bonds and debentures include, but are not limited to, repayment risk and interest rate risk. Repayment risk is the likelihood that the borrower of the loan or debt will not be able to make the payments. Interest rate risk is the chance that interest rates will decline and the Fund will produce less income. Many convertible securities issued by companies in the Greater China region are not rated by national securities rating agencies such as Moody's Investors Service, Inc., Standard & Poor's Corporation or Fitch, Inc., or, if they are rated, they may be rated below investment

grade ("junk bonds"), which may have a greater risk of default. Investing in convertible securities denominated in a currency different from that of the security into which it is convertible may expose the Fund to currency risk as well as risks associated with the level and volatility of the foreign exchange rate between the security's currency and the underlying stock's currency. Convertible securities may trade less frequently and in lower volumes, or have periods of less frequent trading. Lower trading volume may also make it more difficult for the Fund to value such securities.

The Fund may invest in futures and options in order to remain fully invested during periods where the Advisor feels it is more advantageous to enter into these contracts. The primary risk of investing in futures is the chance that futures contracts may not track a particular segment of the market, as designed. Futures usually involve substantial leverage which could result in a substantial gain or loss due to the amount of leverage involved. The Fund will hold liquid securities such as cash instruments or short-maturity debt securities at least equal to the value of the contract in order to minimize this risk. Lastly, markets on futures and options may become illiquid, reducing the Advisor's ability to quickly sell a position.

The Fund may invest in dividend-paying equity securities. There can be no guarantee that companies that have historically paid dividends will continue to pay them or pay them at the current rates in the future. Dividend-paying equity securities, in particular those whose market price is closely related to their yield, may exhibit greater sensitivity to interest rate changes. The Fund's investment in such securities may also limit its potential for appreciation during a broad market advance.

The prices of equity securities, particularly of those issued by companies in the Greater China region, can be highly volatile. Investors should not assume that the Fund's investments in these securities will necessarily reduce the volatility of the Fund's net asset value or provide "protection," compared to other types of equity securities, when markets perform poorly.

The Fund may not invest (i) in securities of Taiwan issuers, the issuance of which has not been approved by or registered with the Taiwan SEC for offering to the public or (ii) in unregistered securities of U.S. issuers that must be registered before being publicly offered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and as such the supply for securities available for investment by the Fund may be more limited than it would be if such investment restrictions were not in place.

The Fund may not borrow money within Taiwan, however, subject to the provisions of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, the Fund may borrow from financial institutions outside Taiwan for temporary purposes (that, is, the borrowing must be repaid within 60 days) in amounts not exceeding 5% (taken at the lower of cost or current value) of its total assets (excluding amount borrowed) and may also pledge assets to secure such borrowings). Lastly, there is a chance that poor security selection will cause the Fund to underperform other mutual funds with similar investment objectives.

Management and Organization

### Fund Management

The investment advisor for the Fund is Shelton Capital Management, a California limited partnership, located at 44 Montgomery Street, Suite 2100, San Francisco, CA 94104. Shelton Capital Management has \$1.033 billion of assets under management of which \$926 million are mutual fund assets as of March 31, 2014. Shelton Capital Management has been managing mutual funds since 1985. Shelton Capital Management is responsible for managing the Fund and handling the administrative requirements of the Fund. As compensation for managing the Fund, Shelton Capital Management receives a management fee from the Fund of 1.25%. For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013, Shelton Capital Management received fees, net of reimbursement of \$79,832. Prior to October 1, 2012 the Fund was sub-advised by Nikko Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Mr. William Mock is the portfolio manager of the Fund (the "Portfolio Manager") and has served as Portfolio Manager since October 1, 2012. He also serves as lead portfolio manager of the management team for fixed income funds, since 2010. He joined ETSpreads, LLC, an affiliated investment adviser of Shelton Capital Management, in 2007. He served as a portfolio manager and co-portfolio manager for Shelton Capital Management from 2001 to 2003, managing the fixed income funds. He left the firm in 2003 to work for TKI Capital Management, a convertible arbitrage hedge fund, where he served as head Trader until 2006. Prior to 2001, Mr. Mock gained investment and trading experience at Societe Generale and Citibank, N.A. Mr. Mock earned a BS in engineering from Kansas State University and received his MBA from the University of Chicago Booth School of Business.

A discussion regarding the basis for the Board of Trustees approval of the investment advisory agreement is available in the Fund's semi-annual report for the six months ended June 30, 2013.

The Fund's statement of additional information ("SAI") provides additional information about the Portfolio Manager's compensation, other accounts managed by the Portfolio Manager and the Portfolio Manager's ownership of securities of the Fund.

Additional Non-Principal Investment Related Risks

### Portfolio Turnover

The Fund generally intends to purchase securities for long-term investment rather than short-term gains. However, a security may be held for a shorter than expected period of time if, among other things, the Fund needs to raise cash or feels that it is appropriate to do so. Portfolio holdings may also be sold sooner than anticipated due to unexpected changes in the markets. Buying and selling securities may involve incurring some expense to the Fund, such as commissions paid to brokers and other transaction costs. By selling a security, the Fund may realize taxable capital gains that it will subsequently distribute to shareholders. Generally speaking, the higher the Fund's annual portfolio turnover, the greater its brokerage costs and the greater likelihood that it will realize taxable capital gains. Increased brokerage costs may affect the Fund's performance. Also, unless you are a tax-exempt investor or you purchase shares through a tax-deferred account, the distributions of capital gains may affect your after-tax return. For some mutual funds, an annual portfolio turnover of 100% or more is considered high.

**Temporary Defensive Positions** 

In drastic market conditions, the Advisor may sell all or some of the Fund's securities and temporarily invest the Fund's money in U.S. government securities or money market instruments backed by U.S. government securities, if it believes it is in the best interest of shareholders to do so. If this were to occur, the investment goals of the Fund may not be achieved.

## Valuation Risk

The securities held by the Fund will generally be valued using market quotations; however, when such quotations are not readily available or deemed unreliable, securities may be valued using "fair value" techniques as set forth in this prospectus under "How Fund Shares Are Priced." Security values may differ depending on the methodology used to determine their values, and may differ from the last quoted sales or closing prices. No assurance can be given that use of these fair value procedures will always best represent the price at which the Fund could sell the affected portfolio security or result in a more accurate net asset value per share of the Fund.

### Risks of Frequent Trading in Fund Shares

Frequent trading of significant portions of the Fund's shares may adversely affect Fund performance and therefore, the interests of long-term investors. Volatility in portfolio cash balances resulting from excessive purchases or sales or exchanges of Fund shares, especially involving large dollar amounts, may disrupt efficient portfolio management and make it difficult to implement long-term investment strategies. In particular, frequent trading of Fund shares may:

Cause the Fund to keep more assets in money market instruments or other very liquid holdings than it would otherwise like to, causing the Fund to miss out on gains in a rising market,

Force the Fund to sell some of its investments sooner than it would otherwise like to in order to honor redemptions, or

Increase brokerage commissions and other portfolio transaction expenses if securities are constantly being bought and sold by the Fund as assets move in and out.

To the extent the Fund significantly invests in illiquid or restricted securities, including equities traded on foreign equity exchanges, investors may seek to trade Fund shares in an effort to benefit from their understanding of the value of these securities.

### Procedures to Limit Short-Term Trading in Fund Shares

The Fund has adopted policies and procedures designed to discourage short-term trading. Although market-timing can take place in many forms, the Fund generally defines a market-timing account as an account that habitually redeems or exchanges Fund shares in an effort to profit from short-term movements in the price of securities held by the Fund. The Fund and RFS Partners (the "Fund's Distributor") do not accommodate such purchases and redemptions of the shares in the Fund by Fund shareholders and have taken steps that each deems to be reasonable to discourage such activity. The Fund's frequent trading policies and procedures

seek to discourage frequent trading by monitoring purchase transactions into, and redemption or exchange transactions out of, the Fund, within certain periodic intervals and above certain dollar thresholds, requiring reporting of suspected transactions to the Board of Trustees, communication with relevant shareholders or financial intermediaries and, as permitted under applicable law, restrictions on Fund share transactions. The Fund reserves the right to reject any purchase order. While the Fund makes efforts to identify and restrict frequent trading that could impact the management of the Fund, the Fund receives purchase and sales orders through financial intermediaries and cannot always know or detect frequent trading that may be facilitated by the use of intermediaries or by the use of combined or omnibus accounts by those intermediaries.

If a shareholder, in the opinion of the Fund, continues to attempt to use the Fund for market-timing strategies after being notified by the Fund or its agent, the account(s) of that shareholder will be closed to new purchases or exchanges of Fund shares.

Additionally, if any transaction is deemed to have the potential to adversely impact the Fund, the Fund reserves the right to, among other things:

Reject a purchase or exchange;

- Delay payment of immediate cash redemption proceeds for up to seven calendar days;
  - Revoke a shareholder's privilege to purchase Fund shares (including exchanges);
    - Limit the amount of any exchange; and
    - Charge a Fund redemption fee for shares held for 90 days or less.

The restrictions above may not apply to shares held in omnibus accounts for which the Fund does not receive sufficient transactional detail to enforce such restrictions.

Disclosure of Portfolio Holdings

٠

•

•

•

The Fund will make its portfolio holdings publicly available within 60 days from the end of each fiscal quarter. Shareholders will receive portfolio holdings information via the Fund's annual and semi-annual reports, which will be mailed to shareholders and posted on the Fund's web site. Additionally, a schedule of portfolio holdings will be filed with the SEC, which provides public viewing via EDGAR, in accordance with the then current rules governing Form N-Q filings.

Portfolio holdings will be made available by the Fund's administrator as of the month end, calendar quarter end, and fiscal quarter end by releasing the information to ratings agencies. Shareholders may contact the Fund at (800) 955-9988 for a copy of this report.

A more complete description of the Fund's policies and procedures with respect to the disclosure of the Fund's portfolio securities is available in the SAI.

### Opening an Account

Shares of the Fund may be purchased through the Fund's Distributor or through third party distributors, brokerage firms and retirement plans. The following information is specific to buying directly from the Fund's Distributor. If you invest through a party other than the Fund's Distributor, many of the policies, options and fees charged for the

transaction may be different. You should contact them directly for information regarding how to invest or redeem through them.

You'll find all the necessary application materials included in the packet accompanying this prospectus or you may download an investment kit by accessing our website at www.sheltoncap.com. Additional paperwork may be required for corporations, associations, and certain other fiduciaries. The minimum initial investments and subsequent investments for the Fund are as follows:

	Initial	Minimum Subsequent Investment
All Other Accounts	\$1,000	\$100
Accounts with Automatic Investment Plan ("AIP")*	\$500	\$100

\* A minimum monthly contribution of \$100 is required through AIP accounts. For additional information on our AIP program, see section titled "Automatic Investment Plan" in this prospectus.

The Fund's Distributor may change the minimum investment amounts at any time or waive them at its discretion. To protect against fraud, it is the policy of the Fund not to accept unknown third party checks for the purposes of opening new accounts or purchasing additional shares. If you have any questions concerning the investment policies, application materials, wire transfers, yields or net asset values, please call us, toll-free at (800) 955-9988.

Buying, Selling and Exchanging Shares

If you need an account application call us at (800) 955-9988 or download an investment kit from our website at www.sheltoncap.com. Keep in mind the following important policies:

The Fund may take up to seven days to pay redemption proceeds.

If your shares were recently purchased by check, the Fund will not release your redemption proceeds until payment of the check can be verified which may take up to 15 days; however, please note that such redemption proceeds would be determined by reference to the next NAV determination following your request for redemption.

Initial purchases and exchanges must meet the minimum investment amounts of the fund you are purchasing/exchanging shares for.

You must obtain and read the prospectus of the fund you are buying/exchanging shares for prior to making the initial purchase/exchange.

If you have not selected the convenient exchange privileges on your original account application, you must provide a medallion signature guaranteed letter of instruction to the Fund, directing any changes in your account.

The Fund may refuse any purchase or exchange purchase transaction for any reason.

### How to Buy Shares

Initial Purchase

Make your check payable to the name of the Fund and mail it with the application to the transfer agent of the Fund, Gemini Fund Services, LLC, at the address indicated below. Please note the minimum initial investments previously listed.

Shelton Greater China Fund c/o Gemini Fund Services, LLC 17605 Wright Street Omaha, NE 68130

You may also forward your check (and application, for new accounts) to the Fund's offices, which will in turn forward your check (and application, for new accounts) on your behalf to the Fund's agent for processing. You will receive the share price next determined after your check has been received by the agent. Please note that this means that the shares will be purchased at the next calculated price after receipt by the agent, which is typically the next business day following receipt at the Fund's offices. The Fund's office is located at the following address:

Shelton Greater China Fund P.O. Box 387 San Francisco, CA 94104-0387

You also may buy shares of the Fund through selected securities brokers. Your broker is responsible for the transmission of your order to Gemini Fund Services, LLC, the Fund's transfer agent, and may charge you a fee. You will generally receive the share price next determined after your order is placed with your broker, in accordance with your broker's agreed upon procedures with the Fund. Your broker can advise you of specific details.

### Purchasing by Exchange

You may purchase shares in the Fund by exchanging shares from an account in one of the other funds offered by Shelton Capital Management. Such exchanges must meet the minimum amounts required for initial or subsequent investments. When opening an account by exchanging shares, your new account must be established with the same registration as your other account and an exchange authorization must be in effect. If you have an existing account with us, call (800) 955-9988 during normal business hours (8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. PST) to exchange shares.

You may also exchange shares by accessing our website at www.sheltoncap.com. You must complete the online access agreement in order to access your account online.

Each exchange actually represents the sale of shares of one Fund and the purchase of shares in another, which may produce a gain or loss for tax purposes. We will confirm each exchange transaction with you by mail.

All transactions are processed at the share price next calculated after receiving the instructions in good form (as defined below), normally at 4:00 p.m. Eastern time (1:00 p.m. PST).

Wire Instructions:

Please call the Fund for instructions at (800) 955-9988.

In order to make your order effective, we must have your order in good form. "Good form" means that the Fund's transfer agent, Gemini Fund Services, LLC, has all the information and documentation it deems necessary to affect your order. All purchases are subject to screens as required by applicable federal and state regulations. Please note the Fund and the Advisor reserve the right to reject any purchase. Your purchase will be processed at the net asset value next calculated after your order has been received by the Fund's agent. You will begin to earn dividends as of the first business day following the day of your purchase.

All your purchases must be made in U.S. dollars and checks must be drawn on banks located in the United States. We reserve the right to limit the number of investment checks processed at one time. If the check does not clear, we will cancel your purchase, and you will be liable for any losses and fees incurred in connection with the check that does not clear (i.e., the non-sufficient funds (NSF) check).

When you purchase by check, redemption proceeds will not be sent until we are satisfied that the investment has been collected (confirmation of clearance may take up to 15 days). Payments by check or other negotiable bank deposit will normally be effective within two business days for checks drawn on a member of the Federal Reserve System and longer for most other checks. While you may always redeem or exchange your shares of the Fund in accordance with the times set forth in this prospectus, wiring your money to us will generally reduce the time it takes for you to receive the proceeds of a redemption. You can wire federal funds from your bank or broker, which may charge you a fee.

The Fund does not consider the U.S. Postal Service or other independent delivery service to be its agents. Therefore, deposit in the mail or with such delivery services does not constitute receipt by the Fund's transfer agent or the Fund.

### Purchasing Additional Shares

Make your check payable to the name of the Fund, in which you are investing, write your account number on the check, and mail your check with your confirmation stub to the address printed on your account statement. There is a \$100 minimum for subsequent investments, unless made through the AIP as detailed below.

After setting up your online account, you may obtain a history of transactions for your account(s) by accessing our website at www.sheltoncap.com.

### Automatic Investment Plan

Using the Fund's AIP, you may arrange to make additional purchases (minimum \$100) automatically by electronic funds transfer (EFT) from your checking or savings account. Your bank must be a member of the Automated Clearing House. You can terminate the program with ten days written notice. There is no fee to participate in this program, however, a service fee of \$25.00 will be deducted from your account for any AIP purchase that does not clear due to insufficient funds, or if prior to notifying the Fund in writing or by telephone to terminate the plan, you close your bank account or take other action in any manner that prevents withdrawal of the funds from the designated checking or savings account. Investors may obtain more information concerning this program, including the application form, from the Fund.

The share price of the Fund is subject to fluctuations. Before undertaking any plan for systematic investment, you should keep in mind that such a program does not assure a profit or protect against a loss.

We reserve the right to suspend the offering of shares of the Fund for a period of time and to reject any specific purchase order in whole or in part.

### How Fund Shares are Priced

The Fund is open for business every day that the New York Stock Exchange (the "NYSE") is open. The Fund will calculate its net asset value each day that it is open for processing of transactions, and may calculate its net asset value on certain other days as noted below. The net asset value of the Fund is computed by adding the value of all of its portfolio holdings and other assets, deducting its liabilities, and then dividing the result by its number of shares outstanding. Our Fund accounting service provider calculates this value as of market close, normally 4:00 p.m. Eastern time (1:00 p.m. Pacific time), on each day that the markets are open. However, the Fund may, but does not expect to, determine the net asset value on any other day the NYSE is closed for trading. Occasionally, the Pricing Committee, subject to the supervision of the Board of Trustees, will make a good faith determination of a security's "fair value" when market quotations are not readily available or deemed unreliable.

The number of shares your money buys is determined by the share price of the Fund on the day your transaction is processed. Orders that are received in good form by the Fund's transfer agent are executed at the net asset value next calculated.

The share price of the Fund will vary over time as the value of its securities varies. Portfolio securities of the Fund that are listed on a securities exchange are valued at the last reported sale price. Securities with remaining maturities of 60 days or less are valued using the amortized cost method as reflecting fair value. All other securities are valued at their fair value as determined in good faith by the Pricing Committee, subject to the Board's oversight and review, using consistently applied procedures established by the Board of Trustees. The effect of valuing securities held by the Fund at fair value may be that the price so determined may be different than the price that would be determined if reliable market quotations were available or if another methodology were used.

### Performance Information

All performance information published in advertisements, sales literature and communications to investors, including various expressions of current yield, effective yield, tax equivalent yield, total return and distribution rate, is calculated and presented in accordance with the rules prescribed by the SEC. In each case, performance information will be based on past performance and will reflect all recurring charges against Fund income. Performance information is based on historical data and does not indicate the future performance of the Fund.

#### How to Sell Shares

You may redeem all or a portion of your shares on any day that the Fund is open for business. Your shares will be redeemed at the net asset value next calculated, less any applicable redemption fee, after we have received your redemption request in good form. Good form requires that we have clear, actionable instructions that are properly executed by authorized signers on the account. In cases where the transaction requires a medallion signature guarantee, this will be required to meet the good form standard. Remember that the Fund may hold redemption proceeds until we are satisfied that we have collected the funds which were deposited by check. To avoid these possible delays, which could be up to 15 days, you should consider making your investment by wire, following the instructions as described in the section titled "Wire Instructions" in this prospectus.

#### By Mail

If you have not elected telephone redemption or transfer privileges, you must send a "medallion signature-guaranteed letter of instruction" specifying the name of the Fund, the number of shares to be sold, your name, and your account number to the Fund's offices. If you have additional questions, please contact us at (800) 955-9988.

The Fund's transfer agent requires that signature(s) be guaranteed by an eligible signature guarantor such as a commercial bank, broker-dealer, credit union, securities exchange or association, clearing agency or savings association. This policy is designed to protect shareholders and their accounts.

## By Exchange

You must meet the minimum investment requirement of the Fund into which you are exchanging. You can only exchange between accounts with identical registrations. Same day exchanges are accepted until market close, normally 4:00 p.m. Eastern time (1:00 p.m. PST).

### By Wire

You must have applied for the wire feature on your account. We will notify you when this feature is active and you may then make wire redemptions by calling us before 4:00 p.m. Eastern time (1:00 p.m., PST). This means your money will be wired to your bank the next business day.

### By Electronic Funds Transfer

You must have applied for the EFT withdrawal feature on your account. Typically, money sent by EFT will be sent to your bank within three days after the sales of your securities. There is no fee for this service.

### Online

You can sell shares in a regular account by accessing our website at www.sheltoncap.com. You may not buy or sell shares in a retirement account using our online feature.

### By Telephone

You must have this feature set up in advance on your account. Call the Fund at (800) 955-9988. Give the name of the Fund, the exact name in which your account is registered, your account number, the required identification information and the number of shares or dollar amount that you wish to redeem.

Unless you submit an account application that indicates that you have declined telephone and/or online exchange privileges, you agree, by signing your account application, to authorize and direct the Fund to accept and act upon telephone, on-line, telex, fax, or telegraph instructions for exchanges involving your account or any other account with the same registration. The Fund employs reasonable procedures in an effort to confirm the authenticity of your instructions, such as requiring a seller to give a special authorization number or password. Provided these procedures are followed, you further agree that neither the Fund nor the Fund's agent will be responsible for any loss, damage, cost or expense arising out of any instructions received for an account.

You should realize that by electing the telephone exchange or the online access options, you may be giving up a measure of security that you might otherwise have if you were to exchange your shares in writing. For reasons involving the security of your account, telephone transactions may be tape recorded.

#### 9

#### Systematic Withdrawal Plan

If you own shares of the Fund with a value of \$10,000 or more, you may establish a Systematic Withdrawal Plan. You may receive monthly or quarterly payments in amounts of not less than \$100 per payment. Details of this plan may be obtained by calling the Fund at (800) 955-9988.

#### Other Redemption Policies

The Fund applies a redemption fee of 2% to shares purchased and held 90 days or less from the date of purchase. The Fund has committed itself to pay in cash all requests for redemption by any shareholder of record, limited in amount, however, during any 90-day period to the lesser of \$250,000 or 1% of the value of the Fund's net assets at the beginning of such period. Such commitment is irrevocable without the prior approval of the SEC. In the case of requests for redemption in excess of such amounts, the Advisor, subject to the supervision of the Board of Trustees, reserves the right to make payments in whole or in part in securities or other assets of the Fund from which the shareholder is redeeming in case of an emergency, or if the payment of such a redemption in cash would be detrimental to the existing shareholders of the Fund. In such circumstances, the securities distributed would be valued at the price used to compute the Fund's net asset value. Should the Fund do so, a shareholder would likely incur transaction fees in converting the securities to cash.

Retirement Plan shareholders should complete a Rollover Distribution Election Form in order to sell shares of the Fund so that the sale is treated properly for tax purposes.

Once your shares are redeemed, we will normally mail you the proceeds on the next business day, but no later than within seven days. When the markets are closed (or when trading is restricted) for any reason other than its customary weekend or holiday closing, or under any emergency circumstances as determined by the SEC to merit such action, we may suspend redemption or postpone payment dates. If you want to keep your account(s) open, please be sure that the value of your account does not fall below \$1,000 because of redemptions. The Advisor may elect to close an account and mail you the proceeds to the address of record. We will give you 30 days written notice that your account(s) will be closed unless you make an investment to increase your account balance(s) to the \$1,000 minimum. If you close your account, any accrued dividends will be paid as part of your redemption proceeds.

The share prices of the Fund will fluctuate and you may receive more or less than your original investment when you redeem your shares.

THE FUND AND THE ADVISOR RESERVE CERTAIN RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING:

To automatically redeem your shares if your account balance falls below the minimum balance due to the sale of shares.

To modify or terminate the exchange privilege on 60 days written notice.

To refuse any purchase or exchange purchase order.

To change or waive the Fund's minimum investment amount.

To suspend the right to redeem shares, and delay sending proceeds, during times when trading on the principal markets for the Fund are restricted or halted, or otherwise as permitted by the SEC.

To withdraw or suspend any part of the offering made by this prospectus.

To automatically redeem your shares if you fail to provide all required enrollment information and documentation.

Other Policies

Tax-Saving Retirement Plans

We can set up your new account in the Fund under one of several tax-sheltered plans. The following plans let you save for your retirement and shelter your investment earnings from current income taxes:

IRAs/Roth IRAs: You can also make investments in the name of your spouse if your spouse has no earned income.

SIMPLE, SEP, 401(k)/Profit-Sharing and Money-Purchase Plans (Keogh): Open to corporations, self-employed people and partnerships, to benefit themselves and their employees.

403(b) Plans. Open to eligible employees of certain states and non-profit organizations.

Each IRA is subject to an annual custodial fee of \$10.00 per social security number. The annual custodial fee will be waived for IRAs with a balance greater than \$10,000. The Fund reserves the right to change, modify or eliminate this waiver at any time. This fee is normally assessed in the fall of each year.

We can provide you with complete information on any of these plans, including information that discusses benefits, provisions and fees.

### Cash Distributions

Unless you otherwise indicate on the account application, we will reinvest all dividends and capital gains distributions back into your account. You may indicate on the application that you wish to receive either income dividends or capital gains distributions in cash. EFT is available to those investors who would like their dividends electronically transferred to their bank accounts. For those investors who do not request this feature, dividend checks will be mailed via regular mail.

If you elect to receive distributions by mail and the U.S. Postal Service cannot deliver your checks or if the checks remain uncashed for six months or more, we will void such checks and reinvest your money in your account at the then current net asset value and reinvest your subsequent distributions.

Statements and Reports

Shareholders of the Fund will receive statements at least quarterly and after every transaction that affects their share balance and/or account registration. A statement with tax information will be mailed to you by January 31 of each year, a copy of which will be filed with the IRS if it reflects any taxable distributions. Twice a year you will receive our financial statements, at least one of which will be audited.

The account statements you receive will show the total number of shares you own and a current market value. You may rely on these statements in lieu of share certificates which are not necessary and are not issued. You should keep your statements to assist in record keeping and tax calculations.

We pay for regular reporting services, but not for special services, such as a request for an historical transcript of an account. You may be required to pay a separate fee for these special services. After setting up your online account, you may also obtain a transaction history for your account(s) by accessing our website at www.sheltoncap.com.

#### Consolidated Mailings & Householding

Consolidated statements offer convenience to investors by summarizing account information and reducing unnecessary mail. We send these statements to all shareholders, unless shareholders specifically request otherwise. These statements include a summary of all funds held by each shareholder as identified by the first line of registration, social security number and zip code. Householding refers to the practice of mailing one prospectus, annual report and semi-annual report to each home for all household investors. The Fund will use this practice for all future mailings. If you would like extra copies of these reports, please download a copy from www.sheltoncap.com or call the Fund at (800) 955-9988.

#### Dividends & Taxes

Any investment in the Fund typically involves several tax considerations. The information below is meant as a general summary for U.S. citizens and residents. Because your situation may be different, it is important that you consult your tax advisor about the tax implications of your investment the Fund.

As a shareholder, you are entitled to your share of the dividends the Fund earns. The Fund distributes substantially all of its dividends quarterly. Shareholders of record on the second to last business day of the quarter will receive the dividends.

Capital gains are generally paid on the last day of November, to shareholders of record on the second to last business day of November of each year. At the beginning of each year, shareholders are provided with information detailing the tax status of any dividend the Fund has paid during the previous year.

After every distribution, the value of the Fund's shares drops by the amount of the distribution. If you purchase shares of the Fund before the record date of a distribution and elect to have distributions paid to you in cash, you will pay the full price for the shares and then receive some portion of that price back in the form of a taxable distribution. This is sometimes referred to as buying a dividend.

### **Revenue Sharing**

The Advisor, out of its own resources, and without additional cost to the Fund or its shareholders, may provide additional cash payments or non-cash compensation to intermediaries who sell shares of the Fund. Such payments and compensation are in addition to any service fees paid by the Fund. These additional cash payments are generally made to intermediaries that provide shareholder servicing, marketing support and/or access to sales meetings, sales representatives and management representatives of the intermediary. Cash compensation may also be paid to intermediaries for inclusion of the Fund on sales list, including a preferred or select sales list, in other sales programs or as an expense reimbursement in cases where the intermediary provides shareholder services to Fund shareholders.

#### Identity Verification Procedures Notice

The USA PATRIOT Act requires financial institutions, including mutual funds, to adopt certain policies and programs to prevent money-laundering activities, including procedures to verify the identity of customers opening new accounts. When completing the account application, you will be required to supply the Fund with information, such as

your taxpayer identification number, that will assist the Fund in verifying your identity. Until such verification is made, the Fund may temporarily limit additional share purchases. In addition, the Fund may limit additional share purchases or close an account if it is unable to verify a customer's identity. As required by law, the Fund may employ various procedures, such as comparing the information to fraud databases or requesting additional information or documentation from you, to ensure that the information supplied by you is correct. Your information will be handled by us as discussed in our privacy statement below.

Privacy Statement

General Privacy Policy

When you become a shareholder of Shelton Greater China Fund, you entrust us not only with your hard-earned assets but also with your non-public personal and financial information ("Shareholder Information"). We consider your Shareholder Information to be private and confidential, and we hold ourselves to the highest standards of trust and fiduciary duty in their safekeeping and use.

Our Privacy Principles:

We do not sell Shareholder Information.

We do not provide Shareholder Information to persons or organizations outside Shelton Greater China Fund who are doing business on our behalf (e.g., non-affiliated third parties), for their own marketing purposes.

We afford prospective and former shareholders the same protections as existing shareholders with respect to the use of Shareholder Information.

Information We May Collect:

We collect and use information we believe is necessary to administer our business, to advise you about our products and services, and to provide you with customer service. We may collect and maintain several types of Shareholder Information needed for these purposes, such as:

- From you, (application and enrollment forms, transfer forms, distribution forms, checks, correspondence, or conversation), such as your address, telephone number, and social security number.
- From your transactions with our transfer agent or custodian, your transaction history, and account balance.

From electronic sources, such as our website or e-mails.

How We Use Information About You:

The Fund will only use information about you and any other accounts to help us better serve your investment needs or to suggest services or educational materials that may be of interest to you.

11

## Use of E-Mail Address:

If you have requested information regarding the Fund's products and services and supplied your e-mail address to us, we may occasionally send you follow-up communications or information on additional products or services. Additionally, registered shareholders can subscribe to the following e-mail services:

Prospectus and Shareholder Reports – Receive prospectuses and shareholder reports on line instead of by U.S. Mail.

• Paperless Statements – Receive an e-mail with a link to our Web site informing you that our client statements are available on line to view, print or download.

•Tax Form Alerts – Receive an e-mail in early January informing you if you will receive tax forms for your taxable Shelton mutual funds, including the approximate date they will be mailed.

We also include instructions and links for unsubscribing from e-mails. We do not sell e-mail addresses to anyone, although we may disclose e-mail addresses to third parties that perform administrative services for us. We may track receipt of e-mails to gauge the effectiveness of our communications.

### Information Disclosure:

We do not disclose any non-public personal information about our shareholders or former shareholders to non-affiliated third parties without the shareholder's authorization. However, we may disclose Shareholder Information to persons or organizations inside or outside our family of funds, as permitted or required by law. For example, we will provide the information, as described above, to our transfer agent to process your requests or authorized transactions.

### How We Protect Your Information:

We restrict access to your Shareholder Information to authorized persons who have a need for these records in order to provide products or services to you. We also maintain physical, electronic, and procedural safeguards to guard Shareholder Information. To further protect your privacy, our website uses the highest levels of internet security, including data encryption, Secure Sockets Layer protocol, user names and passwords, and other tools. As an added measure, we do not include personal or account information in non-secure e-mails that we send you via the Internet.

For shareholders with Internet access, Shelton Greater China Fund recommends that you do not provide your user name or password to anyone for any reason.

In the event that you hold shares of one or more of our funds through a financial intermediary, including, but not limited to, a broker-dealer, bank, or trust company, the privacy policy of that financial intermediary would govern how your nonpublic personal information would be shared with non-affiliated third parties.

#### Financial Highlights

The financial highlights set forth in the table below are intended to help you understand the Fund's performance for the past five fiscal years. The information reflects financial results of a single Fund share. The total returns in the table represent the rate that an investor would have earned (or lost) on an investment in the Fund (assuming reinvestment of all dividends and distributions). On October 10, 2011, the Fund was converted from a closed-end to an open-end fund. Therefore, the Fund's performance for periods prior to October 10, 2011 may not be representative of performance for future periods. The information for the period ending December 31, 2013 was audited by Tait, Weller & Baker, LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm. The information for the prior years was audited by other independent registered public accounting firms whose report, along with the Fund's financial statements are included in the Fund's annual report, which is incorporated by reference herein and is available upon request.

	2013		2012	Year	Ended Dec 2011	ember 3	1 2010		2009	
Net asset value, beginning of year	\$7.12		\$6.06		\$8.05		\$7.18		\$3.81	
Income from investment operations: Net investment income (loss) (a) Net gain (loss) on securities and	0.03		0.08		(0.14	)	(0.04	)	(0.03	)
translation of foreign currencies (both realized and unrealized) Total from investment operations	0.28 0.31		0.98 1.06		(1.88 (2.02	) )	0.90 0.86		3.39 3.36	
Less distributions: Dividends from net investment income Distributions from capital gains Total distributions	(0.22)	)								
Capital stock transactions: Share Tender Offer/Repurchase (a)		,	_		0.01		0.01	(a)	0.01	(a)
Paid in capital from redemption fee (a) Total from capital stock transactions	_	(b)	_	(b)	0.02 0.03		— 0.01		— 0.01	
Net asset value, end of year	\$7.21		\$7.12		\$6.06		\$8.05		\$7.18	
Total investment return (based on net asset value) Total investment return (based on market price)	4.34	%	17.49 N/A	%(c)	(24.72 N/A	%)(d)	12.12 19.50	% %	88.45 80.18	% %
Ratios and supplemental data Net assets, end of year (in 000's)	\$11,415		\$17,370		\$49,760		\$85,630		\$84,592	

Ratio of expenses to average net										
assets										
Before expense reimbursement	3.00	%	2.17	%	3.33	%(c)	3.15	%	2.80	%
After expense reimbursement	2.36	%	1.72	%	3.33	%(c)	3.15	%	2.80	%
Ratio of net investment income										
to average net assets										
Before expense reimbursement	(0.22	%)	0.71	%	(1.88	%)	(0.61	%)	(0.64	%)
After expense reimbursement	0.42	%	1.16	%	(1.88	%)	(0.61	%)	(0.64	%)
Portfolio turnover	10	%	81	%	206	%(e)	5	%	11	%
(a)	Calculate	ed base	d upon a	verage s	hares outst	tanding.				

(a) (b)

Less than \$0.01 per share.

(c)Ratio of extraordinary expenses to average net assets is 0.80%. Ratio of expenses to average net assets excluding

impact of extraordinary fees is 2.53%.

(d)2011 total investment return, calculated based upon the Fund's operations as a closed-end fund for the period of January 1, 2011 to October 9, 2011 (investment return of (22.89%)) and upon the Fund's operations as an open-end fund for the period of October 10, 2011 to December 31, 2011 (investment return of (2.10%)), would be close to (20.26%).

(e)Effective June 13, 2011, the Fund expanded its primary geographic scope from the Republic of China ("Taiwan") to the Greater China regions (this includes: Taiwan, Hong Kong, Singapore and the People's Republic of China) and has subsequently increased trading in the Greater China region. Porfolio turnover is high during the transition period and is not an indicator of future turnover rate.

13

P.O. Box 387 San Francisco, CA 94104-0387 (800) 225-8778 www.sheltoncap.com

To Learn More

This prospectus contains important information on the Fund and should be read and kept for future reference. You can also get more information from the following sources:

Annual and Semi-Annual Reports

These are automatically mailed to all shareholders without charge. In the Fund's annual report, you will find a discussion of market conditions and investment strategies that significantly affected the Fund's performance during its most recent fiscal year. The financial statements included in the Fund's annual report are incorporated by reference into this prospectus, making it a legal part of the prospectus.

Statement of Additional Information

This includes more details about the Fund, including a detailed discussion of the risks associated with the various investments. The SAI is incorporated by reference into this prospectus, making it a legal part of the prospectus.

You may obtain a copy of these documents free of charge by calling the Fund at (800) 955-9988, by accessing the Fund's website at www.sheltoncap.com, or by emailing the Fund at info@sheltoncap.com, or by contacting the SEC at the address noted below or via e-mail at publicinfo@sec.gov. The SEC may charge you a duplication fee. You can also review these documents in person at the SEC's public reference room, or by visiting the SEC's internet site at www.sec.gov.

Securities and Exchange Commission Public Reference Section Washington, DC 20549-01520 1-202-551-8090 www.sec.gov

The Fund's shares are not bank deposits and are not guaranteed, endorsed or insured by any financial institution or government entity such as the FDIC.

Investment Company Act File Number: 811-05617

Shelton Greater China Fund Ticker Symbol: SGCFX

### P.O. Box 387

#### San Francisco, California 94104-0387

#### (800) 955-9988

#### Statement of Additional Information - May 1, 2014

This statement of additional information relates to the Shelton Greater China Fund (the "Fund") of the Shelton Greater China Fund (the "Trust").

The prospectus for the Fund dated May 1, 2014, as it may be amended from time to time (the "Prospectus"), provides the basic information you should know before investing in the Fund, and may be obtained without charge from the Fund at the above address. This statement of additional information is not a prospectus. It contains information in addition to, and in certain cases more detailed than, the information set forth in the Prospectus. This statement of additional information regarding the activities and operations of the Fund, and should be read in conjunction with the Prospectus.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES OF THE FUND	1
DESCRIPTION OF INVESTMENT SECURITIES AND PORTFOLIO TECHNIQUES	2
INVESTMENT RESTRICTIONS	6
DISCLOSURE OF PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS	8
TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS	9
INVESTMENT ADVISORY AND OTHER SERVICES	14
POLICIES REGARDING BROKER-DEALERS USED FOR PORTFOLIO TRANSACTIONS	18
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING PURCHASES AND REDEMPTIONS OF FUND SHARES	19
TAXATION	21
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION	25
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	26

### ABOUT THE SHELTON GREATER CHINA FUND

The Shelton Greater China Fund (the "Trust") is registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the "1940 Act"), and currently consists of one fund, the Shelton Greater China Fund (the "Fund"), a diversified mutual fund. Shares of the Fund represent equal proportionate interests in the assets of the Fund, and have identical voting, dividend, redemption, liquidation and other rights. Shareholders have no preemptive or other right to subscribe to any additional shares. The Fund is organized as a Massachusetts business trust. The Fund was operated as a closed-end management investment company under the name Taiwan Greater China Fund until October 10, 2011, at which time it was, with shareholder approval, converted into an open-end management investment company.

The Trust is not required, nor does it intend, to hold annual shareholder meetings. However, the Trust may hold special meetings for purposes such as electing trustees of the Trust (each a "Trustee" and collectively, the "Trustees"), changing fundamental policies, or approving a new investment management agreement. If in the future the Trust adds funds, you will have equal rights as to voting and to vote separately by fund as to issues affecting only your fund (such as changes in fundamental investment policies and objectives). Your voting rights are not cumulative, which means that the holders of more than 50% of the shares of the Trust voting in any election of Trustees can, if they choose to do so, elect all of the Trustees. Meetings of shareholders may be called by the Trustees in their sole discretion or upon demand of the holders of 10% or more of the outstanding shares of the Trust for the purpose of electing or removing Trustees.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES OF THE FUND

The following information supplements the Fund's investment objective and basic policies as set forth in the Prospectus.

Shelton Capital Management (the "Advisor") is the investment advisor to the Fund and has the authority to manage the Fund in accordance with the investment objective, policies, and restrictions of the Fund and subject to general supervision of the Fund's Board of Trustees (the "Board of Trustees").

The Advisor researches the fundamental characteristics of individual companies to understand the foundation of a company's long-term growth, and to assess whether it is generally consistent with the Advisor's expectations for the Greater China region's economic evolution. The Advisor then evaluates potential portfolio holdings on the basis of their individual merits, and invests in those companies that it believes are positioned to help the Fund achieve its investment objectives. Portfolio holdings are adjusted in light of prevailing market conditions and other factors, including, among other things, economic, political or market events (e.g., changes in credit conditions or military action), changes in relative valuations (to both a company's growth prospects and to other issuers), liquidity requirements and management malfeasance or other unethical conduct.

Equity securities in which the Fund may invest include common stocks, preferred stocks, warrants, and securities convertible into common or preferred stocks, such as convertible bonds and debentures, and other equity-related instruments (including, for example, investment trusts and other financial instruments), convertible bonds and debentures, warrants and rights, equity interests in trusts, partnerships, joint ventures or similar enterprises and depositary receipts of issuers, with at least 80% of such equity securities being common and preferred stocks of companies that (i) are located in the Greater China area or (ii) have derived or are expected to derive during the company's current fiscal year (measured as of the time of the original investment) a significant potion (at least 50%) of its revenues by exporting to our importing from, trading with or operating in mainland China. A company meeting the requirements of either items (i) or (ii) of the previous sentence is defined as a "Greater China Company."

The Fund may also invest in exchange traded funds ("ETFs"), futures contracts, options and options on futures contracts as a substitute for purchasing securities to gain exposure to sectors of the market, depository receipts and participation notes. To the extent that the security underlying such ETF, futures contract, option or option on futures contract is an equity security issued by a Greater China Company, the Fund will include such ETF, futures contract, option or option on futures contract for the purposes of determining compliance with the Fund's policy to invest at least 80% of its net assets in the common and preferred stocks of Greater China Companies.

The Fund may invest up to 20% of its total assets in convertible and non-convertible bonds and other debt securities, including securities issued by government entities and their political subdivisions. Provided, however, that the Fund may only invest in non-convertible bonds that are rated, at the time of investment, BBB or higher by Standard & Poor's Corporation ("S&P") or Fitch, Inc. ("Fitch") or Baa or higher by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. ("Moody's") or rated of equivalent credit quality by an internationally recognized statistical rating organization or, if not rated, are of equivalent credit quality as determined by the Advisor. There is no objective standard against which the Advisor may evaluate the credit and other risks of unrated securities. The Advisor seeks to minimize the risks of investing in unrated securities through investment analysis and attention to current developments in interest rates and economic conditions.

Securities rated lower than BBB by S&P or Fitch or Baa by Moody's or of an equivalent credit quality by the Advisor are considered to have speculative characteristics and may be characterized as "junk bonds."

### DESCRIPTION OF INVESTMENT SECURITIES AND PORTFOLIO TECHNIQUES

The Fund may invest in securities of issuers of various sizes. Smaller companies often have limited product lines, markets or financial resources, and they may be dependent upon one or a few key people for management and may lack depth of management. Smaller companies may have less certain growth prospects, and be more sensitive to changing economic conditions than larger, more established companies. The Fund may have more difficulty obtaining information about smaller portfolio companies, or valuing or disposing of their securities, than it would if it focused on larger, more well-known companies. The securities of such companies generally are subject to more abrupt or erratic market movements and may be less liquid than securities of larger, more established companies or the markets in general, and can react differently to political, market and economic developments than more established companies.

The Fund may also invest in securities of non-U.S. issuers in the form of American Depositary Receipts ("ADRs") and International Depositary Receipts ("IDRs"), which are also known as Global Depositary Receipts ("GDRs"). Generally, ADRs in registered form are U.S. dollar-denominated securities designed for use in the U.S. securities markets, which may be converted into an underlying foreign security. ADRs represent the right to receive securities of foreign issuers deposited in a domestic bank or correspondent bank. ADRs do not eliminate all risk inherent in investing in the securities of foreign issuers. The Fund may also invest in European Depositary Receipts ("EDRs"), which are receipts evidencing an arrangement with a European bank similar to that for ADRs and are designed for use in the European securities markets.

IDRs and GDRs are similar to ADRs, with the exception that they are usually bearer securities (meaning they entitle the holder to rights under the security merely by holding the security) for investors or traders outside the U.S., and for companies wishing to raise equity capital in securities markets outside the United States. Most IDRs have been used to represent shares although some represent bonds, commercial paper and certificates of deposit. Additionally, some IDRs may be convertible to ADRs, making them particularly useful for arbitrage between markets.

### Lending Portfolio Securities

From time to time, the Fund may lend securities (but not in excess of 33 1/3% of its total assets) from its portfolio of investments to brokers, dealers and financial institutions and, in turn, receive collateral in cash or securities believed by the Fund to be equivalent to securities rated investment grade by S&P, Moody's or Fitch. While the loan is outstanding, the Fund is required to maintain collateral at all times in an amount equal to at least 105% of the current market value of the securities loaned by the Fund, including any accrued interest or dividends receivable from these securities. Any cash collateral received by the Fund is to be invested in short-term, high quality debt securities, the income from which would increase the return to the Fund. The Fund retains all rights of beneficial ownership as to the loaned portfolio securities, including voting rights and rights to interest or other distributions, and has the right to regain record ownership of loaned securities to exercise such beneficial rights. Such loans are terminable at any time by either the Fund or the borrower. The Fund may be required to pay administrative, finders' and custodial fees to persons unaffiliated with the Fund in connection with the arranging of such loans and, if permitted under the 1940 Act or pursuant to an exemptive order thereunder, such fees may be paid to persons affiliated with the Fund. In the event of a default by the borrower, the Fund may suffer time delays and incur costs or possible losses in connection with the Fund's disposition of the collateral. The Advisor will review and monitor the creditworthiness of such borrowers on an ongoing basis if it elects to lend securities of the Fund.

### **Futures Contracts**

The Fund may enter into agreements to "buy" or "sell" a stock index at a fixed price at a specified date. No stock actually changes hands under these contracts; instead, changes in the underlying index's value are settled in cash. The cash settlement amounts are based on the difference between the index's current value and the value contemplated by the contract. An option on a stock index futures contract is an agreement to buy or sell an index futures contract; that is, exercise of the option results in ownership of a position in a futures contract. Most stock index futures are based on broad-based common stock indices.

Additionally, the Fund may take advantage of opportunities in the area of futures contracts and options on futures contracts and any other derivative investments which are not presently contemplated for use by the Fund or which are not currently available but which may be developed, to the extent such opportunities are both consistent with the Fund's investment objective and legally permissible for the Fund.

Because the value of index futures depends primarily on the value of their underlying indices, the performance of broad-based contracts will generally reflect broad changes in common stock prices. The Fund's investments may be more or less heavily weighted in securities of particular types of issuers, or securities of issuers in particular industries, than the indexes underlying its index futures positions. Therefore, while the Fund's index futures positions should provide exposure to changes in value of the underlying indexes (or protection against declines in their value in the case of hedging transactions), it is likely that, in the case of hedging transactions, the price changes of the Fund's index futures positions will not match the price changes of the Fund's other investments. Other factors that could affect the correlation of the Fund's index futures positions with its other investments are discussed below.

Futures Margin Payments. Both the purchaser and seller of a futures contract are required to deposit "initial margin" with a futures broker (known as a "futures commission merchant," or "FCM"), when the contract is entered into. Initial margin deposits are equal to a percentage of the contract's value, as set by the exchange where the contract is traded, and may be maintained in cash or high quality liquid securities. If the value of either party's position declines, that party will be required to make additional "variation margin" payments to settle the change in value on a daily basis. The party that has a gain may be entitled to receive all or a portion of this amount. Initial and variation margin payments are similar to good faith deposits or performance bonds, unlike margin extended by a securities broker, and initial and variation margin payments do not constitute purchasing securities on margin for purposes of the

Fund's investment limitations. In the event of the bankruptcy of a FCM that holds margin on behalf of the Fund, the Fund may be entitled to a return of margin owed to it only in proportion to the amount received by the FCM's other customers. The Advisor will attempt to minimize this risk by monitoring the creditworthiness of the FCMs with which the Fund does business.

Limitations on Futures Transactions. The Fund has filed a notice of eligibility for exclusion from the definition of the term "commodity pool operator" with the National Futures Association, which regulates trading in the futures markets. Pursuant to Rule 4.5 of the regulations promulgated under the Commodity Exchange Act, as amended, each Fund may use futures contracts for bona fide hedging purposes within the meaning of U.S. Commodities Futures Trading Commission ("CFTC") regulations; provided, however, that, with respect to positions in futures contracts which are not used for bona fide hedging purposes within the meaning of CFTC regulations, the aggregate initial margin required to establish such position will not exceed five percent of the liquidation value of the Fund's portfolio, after taking into account unrealized profits and unrealized losses on any such contracts into which the Fund has entered.

The Advisor also intends to follow certain other limitations on the Fund's futures activities. Under normal conditions, the Fund will not enter into any futures contract if, as a result, the sum of (i) the current value of assets hedged in the case of strategies involving the sale of securities, and (ii) the current value of the indexes or other instruments underlying the Fund's other futures positions would exceed 20% of the Fund's total assets. In addition, the Fund does not intend to enter into futures contracts that are not traded on exchanges or boards of trade.

The above limitations on the Fund's investments in futures contracts, and the Fund's policies regarding futures contracts discussed elsewhere in this statement of additional information, are not fundamental policies and may be changed as regulatory agencies permit. Non-fundamental policies may be changed without shareholder approval.

Various exchanges and regulatory authorities have undertaken reviews of futures trading in light of market volatility. Among the possible actions that have been presented are proposals to adopt new or more stringent daily price fluctuation limits for futures transactions, and proposals to increase the margin requirements for various types of strategies. It is impossible to predict what actions, if any, will result from these reviews at this time.

The Fund may purchase futures contracts in order to attempt to remain fully invested in equities market. For example, if the Fund had cash and short-term securities on hand that it wished to invest in common stocks, but at the same time it wished to maintain a highly liquid position in order to be prepared to meet redemption requests or other obligations, it could purchase an index futures contract in order to approximate the activity of the index with that portion of its portfolio. The Fund may also purchase futures contracts as an alternative to purchasing actual securities. For example, if the Fund intended to purchase stocks but had not yet done so, it could purchase a futures contract in order to participate in the index's activity while deciding on particular investments. This strategy is sometimes known as an anticipatory hedge. In these strategies the Fund would use futures contracts to attempt to achieve an overall return --whether positive or negative -- similar to the return from the stocks included in the underlying index, while taking advantage of potentially greater liquidity than futures contracts may offer. Although the Fund would hold cash and liquid debt securities in a segregated account with a value sufficient to cover its open future obligations, the segregated assets would be available to the Fund immediately upon closing out the futures position, while settlement of securities transactions can take several days.

When the Fund wishes to sell securities, it may sell index futures contracts to hedge against stock market declines until the sale can be completed. For example, if the Advisor anticipated a decline in common stock prices, at a time when the Fund anticipated selling common stocks, it could sell a futures contract in order to lock in current market prices. If stock prices subsequently fell, the futures contract's value would be expected to rise and offset all or a portion of the anticipated loss in the common stocks the Fund had hedged in anticipation of selling them. Of course, if prices subsequently rose, the futures contract's value could be expected to fall and offset all or a portion of any gains from those securities. The success of this type of strategy depends to a great extent on the degree of correlation between the index futures contract and the securities hedged.